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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Lew1s“wprlgg%}s on Lot No, 8, enclosed in a small well-preserved stone
building, A high stone retaining wall was constructed between 1785-1795

to support the steep bank between the two lots. Both the bu11d1ng and wall
are believed to have been constructed as one project. They are of similar
materials and appear to be of the same workmanship.

Lot No. 7 was unused until 1837 when the present Greenbrier Gounty Courthouse
was _erected. This building has been added .to and has had some slight alter-
ation. It is in excellent condition, has been in constant use since 1837,
and is an example of the architecture of that period. It was constructed of
locally f1red_§;;gk“by a well-known brick mason, John W Dunn.

The large, square, massive characteristics are typical of the historic pe-
riod in which the Courthouse was erected. The structure is two-storied on
Court Street but the slope of the lot allows for another floor (basement) on
the rear (east) side of the building. Facing west, the "T" shape allows the
tail of the "T" to serve as a roof over the large patio type porch for the
center section. Four large brick columns, plastered and painted white, raise
to and support the roof. The building is constructed of locally fired brick
which measures generally 8 ¥4 x 3 x 412 inches. A gggglﬁ belfry adorns the|
building, with the bell, which announced that Court was in session., It
still does. There are large double doors in the center section with one
door on each side to mark the west entrance on Court Street.

The interior has been modified to handle the need of the changing society,
but the building is essentially unchanged.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE - A
The existence of water is an 1nf1uenc1ng factor to any settlement, and Lewis

Spring was certainly no exception. It was discovered in the early 1750's
by Andrew Lewis and his father. Soon after its detection, immigration to thd
area began; cablns were promptly built; and the now defunct Fort Savannah
was erected. (According to Dayton's Lew1sburg7Landmarks, p. 11, ". . . as
a precaution in the event of an Indian attack or seige, the spring may well
have been enclosed with the fort stocade.'") Along with these additionms,
the present stone structure was placed above the spring.

For mnearly thirty years, the village went unchartered, but in 1782, an act
of the Virginia General Assembly incorporated it as Lewisburg in honor of
General Andrew Lewis. Soon thereafter, a survey and plat were made of the
town dividing its forty square acres into half-acre lots. Lewis Spring was
on lot No. 8. Because of the critical influence the spring had had over the
formation of Lewisburg, its lot and lot No. 7 were set aside as county lots.
This acre was also distinguished from the others so that protection could
be better afforded to the spring and a site would be provided for forth-
coming county buildings.

In 1837, one such building, the Greenmbrier County Courthouse, was erected
One reason for its construction was a decree of the Virginia General As-
sembly stating that Lewisburg be the annual seat of the state's Supreme
Gourt of Appeals for those 11v1ng west of the mountalns.

Just as Lewis SPring had attracted those seeking . water, so did the Green-
brier County Courthouse attract those seeking judicial fairness. This
phenomenon is understandable since the Courthouse was one of the first such
establishments west of the Appalachians and contained within its hallowed
walls such "greats" as William Cabell, Henry St. George Tucker, and Patrick
‘Henry.

The proximity of Lewis Spring to the Courthouse only helps to show the

relationship between the two., If it were not for the spring, settlers would
probably have chosen elsewhere to reside; if it were .not for the increased
number of residents, the General Assembly would not have incorporated as
readily; if not for the incorporation, survey, and existing spring, lots No.
7 and 8 would have received no specific protection; and if lot No. 7 had not
been set aside by the county, the Greenbrier County Courthouse would not
have been necessarily placed where it was. Thus, the Courthouse, in a sense
owes its very existence to near-by Lewis Spring.
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